LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE

Venue: Rotherham Town Hall, Date: Wednesday 9 June 2021
Moorgate Street,
Rotherham. S60 2TH
Time: 9.30a.m.

AGENDA

1. To determine whether the following items should be considered under the
categories suggested in accordance with Part 1 of Schedule 12A (as amended
March 2006) of the Local Government Act 1972.

2. To determine any item(s) which the Chairman is of the opinion should be
considered later in the agenda as a matter of urgency.

3. Consideration of an application (made in accordance with s.34 of the Licensing
Act 2003) for the variation of a Premises Licence for Stop Inn Time, 17
Brinsworth Lane, Brinsworth, Rotherham, S60 5BS (Pages 2 - 52)



Page 2 Agenda Item 3

Hearing Procedure

1 The Chair of the Licensing Committee will introduce the Committee and
ask officers to introduce themselves.

2 The Chair will ask the applicants to formally introduce themselves.

3 The Licensing Officer will outline the procedure to be followed at the
hearing.

4 Hearing Procedure:-

i. The Licensing Officer will introduce the report.

ii. Questions concerning the report can be asked both by Members and the
applicant.

iii. The applicant / licensee (or his/her nominated representative) will then be

asked to:-
a) detail the application;
b) provide clarification on the application and respond to the

representations made.

iv. The applicant/ licensee (or his/her nominated representative) may then be
asked questions by members and with the leave of the Chair from the other
parties present.

v. The Licensing Officer will introduce in turn representatives for the
Responsible Authority and Interested Parties who will be asked to detail their
relevant representations.

vi. Members may ask questions of those parties
vii. With the leave of the Chair the applicant or his representative may ask
questions of the representatives of the Responsible Authorities and

Interested Parties.

viii. The applicant will then be given the opportunity to sum up the application.
The Licensing Officer will then detail the options.

ix. There will then be a private session for members to take legal advice and
consider the application.

5 The decision of the Licensing Committee will be given in accordance with
the requirements of the Licensing Act 2003 and regulations made there
under.

Notes:

e At any time in the Licensing Process Members of the Committee may request
legal advice from the Solicitor to the Committee. This advice may be given in
open session or in private.

e The Committee Hearing will be held in public unless and in accordance with
the Regulations the Committee determine that the public should be excluded.



Page 3

Rotherham »
Metropolitan ‘
Borough Council
Public Report
Licensing Sub-Committee

Committee Name and Date of Committee Meeting

Licensing Sub-Committee — 9™ June 2021 (09:30 am)

Report Title

Consideration of an application (made in accordance with s.34 of the Licensing Act
2003) for the variation of a Premises Licence for Stop Inn Time, 17 Brinsworth Lane,
Brinsworth, Rotherham, S60 5BS

Report Author(s)

Alan Pogorzelec, Licensing Manager, Community Safety and Street Scene
01709 254955

Report Summary
On the 21% April 2021, an application was made for the variation of a premises
licence in relation to Stop Inn Time, 17 Brinsworth Lane, Brinsworth, Rotherham,

S60 5BS.

The applicant is seeking a variation of the licence to amend the hours during which
the retail sale of alcohol and provision of playing of recorded music can take place.

Following the submission of the application paperwork, three representations were
received from four local residents.

Further details on the application and the representations can be found within the
body of this report.



Page 4

Recommendations

1. That the Licensing Sub-Committee considers the information contained within
this report (and associated appendices) along with any additional information
presented at the hearing and subsequently determines the application that
has been made.

2. The Licensing Sub-Committee should inform the Licensing Manager of the
decision in accordance with the requirements of the Licensing Act 2003 and
Regulations made thereunder.

List of Appendices Included

Appendix 1 Location details

Appendix 2 Current Premises Licence (P1042)

Appendix 3 Application form received on 21% April 2021
Appendix 4 Representations received from local residents

Background Papers

Rotherham MBC Statement of Licensing Policy 2020 -2025
(available at www.rotherham.gov.uk/licensing)

Revised guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 (April 2018)
(available at https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-
revised-guidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003)

Council Approval Required
No
Exempt from the Press and Public

No


http://www.rotherham.gov.uk/licensing
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-revised-guidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-revised-guidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003

Page 5

Consideration of an application (made in accordance with s.34 of the
Licensing Act 2003) for the variation of a Premises Licence for Stop Inn Time,
17 Brinsworth Lane, Brinsworth, Rotherham, S60 5BS

1.

11

1.2

1.3

1.4

1.5

2.1

Background

An application has been made by Mr Kevin Edwards and Ms Sharon Oliver to
vary the premises licence in place at Stop Inn Time, 17 Brinsworth Lane,
Brinsworth, Rotherham, S60 5BS. The location of the premises is shown at
Appendix 1.

The premises currently has the benefit of a Premises Licence, a copy of which
is attached as Appendix 2. In summary, the licence permits:

The retail sale of alcohol (for consumption on the premises only) between the
following hours:

Monday to Thursday 1200hrs to 2230hrs
Friday and Saturday 1200hrs to 2300hrs
Sunday 1200hrs to 2100hrs

These hours match the stated opening times of the premises.

The application is to vary the hours during which alcohol can be sold, and to
add The full application form is attached to this report as Appendix 3.

There is a prescribed period of 28 days following the submission of an

application during which time interested parties / responsible authorities may
submit representations in relation to the application.

At the end of the prescribed period, three representations had been received
from four local residents:

e MrJLand MsCB

e MsSM
e MrTM
Key Issues

The application

The applicants are seeking a variation to the licence as follows (emphasis
added to show key elements of the variation):

The retail sale of alcohol (for consumption on and off the premises) between
the following hours:

Monday to Thursday 1200hrs to 2300hrs
Friday and Saturday 1200hrs to 0000hrs
Sunday 1200hrs to 2230hrs



2.2

2.3

2.4

2.5

2.6

2.7

2.8

2.9

Page 6

The playing of recorded music (indoors and outdoors):

Monday to Thursday 1200hrs to 2230hrs
Friday and Saturday 1200hrs to 2330hrs
Sunday 1200hrs to 2200hrs

The applicant has specified that “the music is only background music
therefore will not be played loudly”.

Representations received

Three representations have been received from local residents, these are
summarised below:

The representation from Mr J L and Ms C B cite the following concerns:

o Noise nuisance.

o Proximity of residential properties.
o Antisocial behaviour and crime.

o Fire safety.

° Risks of harm to children.

The representation from Ms S M cites the following concerns:

o Noise nuisance.
o Proximity of residential properties.

The representation from Mr T M cites the following concerns:

o Noise nuisance.
o Proximity of residential properties.

Full details of the above representations can be found at Appendix 4.
Those that have made representations have been invited to the hearing today
and if attending will be given the opportunity to address the Sub-Committee in

relation to the matters of concern.

Members of the Sub-Committee should give full consideration of the issues
raised by an interested party when determining the application.

No representations have been received from Responsible Authorities in relation
to this application.



Page 7

Important considerations in relation to Regulated Entertainment

2.10 As the applicant has indicated an intention for there to be live and / or recorded
music at the premises, it is important that the following information is brought to
the attention of the Licensing Committee.

2.11 There are a number of exemptions that mean that a licence (or other
authorisation) under the 2003 Act is not required. The following activities are
examples of entertainment which are not licensable:

¢ Incidental music — the performance of live music or the playing of recorded
music if it is incidental to some other activity (see below).

e A spontaneous performance of music, singing or dancing.

e Stand-up comedy.

2.12 Whether or not music is “incidental” to another activity will depend on the facts
of each case. In considering whether or not live or recorded music is incidental,
one relevant factor could be whether, against a background of the other
activities already taking place, the addition of music will create the potential to
undermine the promotion of one or more of the four licensing objectives of the
2003 Act. Other factors might include some or all of the following:

¢ |s the music the main, or one of the main, reasons for people attending the
premises and being charged?

e Is the music advertised as the main attraction?

e Does the volume of the music disrupt or predominate over other activities,
or could it be described as ‘background’ music?

2.13 In addition to the above, as a result of deregulatory changes that have
amended the 2003 Act, no licence is required for the following activities:

e Live music: no licence permission is required for:

o a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00
on any day, on any premises.

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day on premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on
those premises.

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, in a workplace that does not have a licence, provided that
the audience does not exceed 500 (a workplace could include an
external area to a licensed premises — for example a beer garden or
other outdoor space provided for patrons to consume alcohol).

e Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:
o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day

on premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those
premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.



2.14

2.15

2.16

3.1

3.2

Page 8

The deregulatory changes mean that, for example, a performance of live music
taking place between 07.00 and 23.30 on a particular day is licensable in
respect of activities taking place between 07.00-08.00 and 23.00-23.30.
Similarly, where the audience for a performance of recorded music, those
activities are licensable if, and for so long as, the number of people in the
audience exceeds 500.

Anyone involved in the organisation or provision of entertainment activities —
whether or not any such activity is licensable under the 2003 Act — must comply
with any applicable duties that may be imposed by other legislation relevant to
the event (e.g. in areas such as crime and disorder, fire, health and safety,
noise, nuisance and planning). Any such person should take steps to be aware
of relevant best practice, and may find responsible authorities a useful source
of expert support and advice.

If the Licensing Committee grant the licence, and the licence includes
permission for the retail sale of alcohol, then any live or recorded music taking
place at the premises (subject to the above requirements) will not be licensable
between the hours of 0800hrs and 2300hrs. In addition, any conditions that are
applied to live or recorded music will not be effective during these hours
(subject to certain conditions being met). Further detail in relation to conditions
is contained within section 3 of this report.

Options available to the Licensing Sub-Committee

A licensing authority must carry out its functions under the Licensing Act with a
view to promoting the licensing objectives:

o the prevention of crime and disorder
o public safety

o the prevention of public nuisance

o the protection of children from harm

In considering this matter, the Committee should take into account any
representations or objections that have been received from responsible
authorities or other persons, and representations made by the applicant or
premises user as the case may be. In reaching the decision, regard must also
be had to relevant provisions of the national guidance and the Council’s
licensing policy statement. In relation to this application, the options available
to the Committee are:

o To grant the variation of the licence subject to the conditions consistent
with the operating schedule accompanying the application, which the
Panel may modify to such extent as they consider appropriate; or



3.3

3.4

3.5

3.6

3.7

3.8

Page 9

o To reject the whole or part of the application for variation (which may
include the omission of certain licensable activities from the licence).

The statutory guidance makes it clear that Licensing authorities are best placed
to determine what actions are appropriate for the promotion of the licensing
objectives in their areas. All licensing determinations should be considered on a
case-by-case basis. They should take into account any representations or
objections that have been received from responsible authorities or other
persons, and representations made by the applicant or premises user as the
case may be.

The authority’s determination should be evidence-based, justified as being
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives and proportionate to
what it is intended to achieve.

Determination of whether an action or step is appropriate for the promotion of
the licensing objectives requires an assessment of what action or step would
be suitable to achieve that end. While this does not therefore require a
licensing authority to decide that no lesser step will achieve the aim, the
authority should aim to consider the potential burden that the condition would
impose on the premises licence holder (such as the financial burden due to
restrictions on licensable activities) as well as the potential benefit in terms of
the promotion of the licensing objectives. However, it is imperative that the
authority ensures that the factors which form the basis of its determination are
limited to consideration of the promotion of the objectives and nothing outside
those parameters. The licensing authority should consider wider issues such as
other conditions already in place to mitigate potential negative impact on the
promotion of the licensing objectives and the track record of the business (if
appropriate).

The licensing authority is expected to come to its determination based on an
assessment of the evidence on both the risks and benefits either for or against
making the determination. Conditions may be placed on the licence — further
information in relation to conditions is provided later in this report.

All licensing determinations should be considered on the individual merits of the
application. The authority’s determination should be evidence-based, justified
as being appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives and
proportionate to what it is intended to achieve. Findings on any issues of fact
should be on the balance of probability.

It is important that a licensing authority should give comprehensive reasons for
its decisions in anticipation of any appeals. Failure to give adequate reasons
could itself give rise to grounds for an appeal.



Page 10



3.9

3.10

3.11

3.12

3.13

3.14

Page 11

Conditions

Conditions include any limitations or restrictions attached to a licence or
certificate and essentially are the steps or actions that the holder of the
premises licence or the club premises certificate will be required to take or
refrain from taking in relation to the carrying on of licensable activities at the
premises in question. Failure to comply with any condition attached to a licence
or certificate is a criminal offence, which on conviction is punishable by an
unlimited fine or up to six months’ imprisonment. The courts have made clear
that it is particularly important that conditions which are imprecise or difficult for
a licence holder to observe should be avoided.

There are three types of condition that may be attached to a licence or
certificate: proposed, imposed and mandatory. Each of these categories is

described in more detail below.

Proposed conditions

The conditions that are appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives
should emerge initially from the risk assessment carried out by a prospective
licence or certificate holder, which they should carry out before making their
application for a premises licence or club premises certificate. This would be
translated into the steps recorded in the operating schedule or club operating
schedule, which must also set out the proposed hours during which licensable
activities will be conducted and any other hours during which the premises will
be open to the public.

It is not acceptable for licensing authorities to simply replicate the wording from
an applicant’s operating schedule. A condition should be interpreted in

accordance with the applicant’s intention.

Consistency with steps described in operating schedule

The 2003 Act provides that where an operating schedule or club operating
schedule has been submitted with an application and there have been no
relevant representations made by responsible authorities or any other person,
the licence or certificate must be granted subject only to such conditions as are
consistent with the schedule accompanying the application and any mandatory
conditions required under the 2003 Act.

Consistency means that the effect of the condition should be substantially the
same as that intended by the terms of the operating schedule. If conditions are
broken, this may lead to a criminal prosecution or an application for a review
and it is extremely important therefore that they should be expressed on the
licence or certificate in unequivocal and unambiguous terms. The duty imposed



3.15

3.16

3.17

4.1

4.2

Page 12

by conditions on the licence holder or club must be clear to the licence holder,
club, enforcement officers and the courts.

Imposed conditions

The licensing authority may not impose any conditions unless its discretion has
been exercised following receipt of relevant representations and it is satisfied
as a result of a hearing (unless all parties agree a hearing is not necessary)
that it is appropriate to impose conditions to promote one or more of the four
licensing objectives. In order to promote the crime prevention licensing
objective conditions may be included that are aimed at preventing illegal
working in licensed premises.

It is possible that in some cases no additional conditions will be appropriate to
promote the licensing objectives.

Proportionality

The 2003 Act requires that licensing conditions should be tailored to the size,
type, location and characteristics and activities taking place at the premises
concerned. Conditions should be determined on a case-by-case basis and
standardised conditions which ignore these individual aspects should be
avoided. For example, conditions should not be used to implement a general
policy in a given area such as the use of CCTV, polycarbonate drinking vessels
or identity scanners where they would not be appropriate to the specific
premises. Conditions that are considered appropriate for the prevention of
illegal working in premises licensed to sell alcohol or late night refreshment
might include requiring a premises licence holder to undertake right to work
checks on all staff employed at the licensed premises or requiring that a copy
of any document checked as part of a right to work check is retained at the
licensed premises. Licensing authorities and other responsible authorities
should be alive to the indirect costs that can arise because of conditions. These
could be a deterrent to holding events that are valuable to the community or for
the funding of good and important causes. Licensing authorities should
therefore ensure that any conditions they impose are only those which are
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives.

Consultation

The application has been subject to the statutory consultation process involving
a newspaper advertisement and display of public notices in the vicinity of the
site for 28 days.

The public consultation period ran until 19" May 2021, all representations
received by this date have been included in this report.



4.3

5.1

5.2

5.3

6.1

6.2

7.1

7.2

7.3

7.4

Page 13

All Responsible Authorities, relevant ward members, and the Town / Parish
Council have been notified of the application and all statutory requirements in
relation to notification requirements have been complied with.

Timetable and Accountability for Implementing this Decision
Any decision made by the Licensing Sub-Committee does not have effect until:

o the end of the period given for appealing against the decision; or

o if the decision is appealed, until the appeal is disposed of.

An appeal may be lodged by either the applicant or a party to the hearing that
has made a relevant representation.

Parties to the hearing must be informed of the decision within 5 working days of
the hearing (or within 5 working days from the last day of the hearing if it takes
place over multiple days).

Financial Implications

There are no specific financial implications arising from this application.

However, additional costs may be incurred should the matter go to appeal. In
such an eventuality it may not be possible to recover all of the costs incurred.
The impact of these additional costs (if any) will therefore need to be met from
within existing revenue budgets.

Legal Advice and Implications

A Council Solicitor will be in attendance at the hearing to provide appropriate
legal advice to the Licensing Sub-Committee in relation to specific aspects of
the application / hearing, however the advice below is generally applicable to all
applications.

Hearings under the Licensing Act 2003 operate under the Licensing Act 2003
(Hearings) Regulations 2005 (as amended).

In accordance with Regulation 18 of the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings)
Regulations 2005, the authority may take into account documentary or other
information produced by a party in support of their application, representations
or notice either before the hearing or, with the consent of all parties, at the
hearing.

The Panel may accept hearsay evidence and it will be a matter for the
Licensing Sub-Committee to attach what weight to it that they consider
appropriate. Hearsay evidence is evidence of something that a witness neither
saw nor heard, but has heard or read about.



7.5

7.6

7.7

7.8

8.1

8.2

8.3

8.4

Page 14

The Secretary of State’s guidance to the Licensing Act 2003 is provided to
licensing authorities in relation to the carrying out of their functions under the
2003 Act. It also provides information to magistrates’ courts hearing appeals
against licensing decisions and has been made widely available for the benefit
of those who run licensed premises, their legal advisers and the general public.
It is a key medium for promoting best practice, ensuring consistent application
of licensing powers across England and Wales and for promoting fairness,
equal treatment and proportionality.

Section 4 of the 2003 Act provides that, in carrying out its functions, a licensing
authority must ‘have regard to’ guidance issued by the Secretary of State under
section 182. The guidance is therefore binding on all licensing authorities to
that extent. However, the guidance cannot anticipate every possible scenario or
set of circumstances that may arise and, as long as licensing authorities have
properly understood this guidance, they may depart from it if they have good
reason to do so and can provide full reasons.

In addition to the above, members are reminded that all decisions must be
taken in accordance with the Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy (adopted
3 June 2020).

Departure from the guidance and / or Statement of Licensing Policy could give
rise to an appeal or judicial review, and the reasons given will then be a key
consideration for the courts when considering the lawfulness and merits of any
decision taken.

Risks and Mitigation

The statutory requirements in relation to the consideration of this application
are detailed in this report. It is essential that the Sub-Committee act in
accordance with these statutory provisions and take account of statutory
guidance.

Failure to do this exposes the Council to significant risk of legal challenge, the
consequences of which could result in financial and / or reputational damage to
the Council.

Members are therefore urged to fully consider the information in this report
when making a decision regarding this application, and to ensure that any
decision made is justifiable, proportionate and based on the promotion of one
or more of the Licensing Objectives.

Council officers are present at the meeting today and can provide additional
advice to members of the Sub-Committee should this be required. In addition,
a copy of the statutory guidance and Statement of Licensing Policy is available
for members to review should they wish to do so.

Accountable Officer(s)



Page 15

Alan Pogorzelec, Licensing Manager, Community Safety and Street Scene



Page 16

APPENDIX 1

-
=]
9 5
o ) g
so’ Vﬁ
famRq 2
SuleRUN) B
syadie) s Apusm o % 0>Emumo< yuomsuug
e,
&@ H ﬁssms m
\\we\ S[9aYM SPUB|POOM 'g
% o
(1] & %4, sep JeD) pueH
NIRRT AR o a\.a.:cm a8 Y & {
S—
8 O1UI[D 1004 YylomsuLg & e ——
o
=
B m o
spue|doo N
0 Rus) 9 = 3119
PY o = =
LO?;mC_._m Q&c:.:& 210)8 EmEthmm_ O B _w_OI mm_amm_z mm::. mc._v //ll\\"
sybuis - 1B1waid Q
Py 816y,
i ssaidx3 00sa) <
o
oF
Q
5 Wea| SIBAY ayL g 9
Qe\qo AVOR L0313 01NV 3 5
% o XINOYLHO3L = 5
&
Py Yoo PESCLIIPS = o
N i
>
RN 8 o
#° &
N 2
o)z/ b .N\\ PSEINE )
% & 2IN}IUINS UBLLPOOM Y smoipuy 1S
% 12
% 3
|ooyas Jowunp z 8
JOUBW ylIomsuug o\ 2
% =4
[
e
@ o ,wamm;u::s Kep Ja1sayou
ke Q cnS.H.wEoi -2
o
2 6
-
& ubisag yiwsiswwng
3 yuJomsuug
L g
> 1O eSS

4 iy

VSR o A

croftRY

:UE.M.U

All images © Google 2021



- ENER Y]
YW spuejdoo)

LT

X] (SEINTET| \’ - y . s 7 /F '
'yluomsupug - 3 . .
x\omEhmcM w.v_o:u_wmws » wilihy N 2nueg bulddoys . u9aI9 8y
p i W r - i R mmhmmcaaocmi T
a5z, o - ' SUE]| JJIOMSULIGE S o
~ —~ p ’ A i~ =
finesg pue :mI\.m:cm>< = o | ) ' :
L

y o LENTE
30U 0 S|elad ueqin
191510y .

"

l\. §) °11US9I0ylI0 WeyIsyioy

APPENDIX 1

—
(o]
o
~
Q
oD
o)
o
L]
©
%]
Q
1)
©
£
<




Page 18

APPENDIX 1

ik
o
i

\.Il\

- -

| e, © 15 03531

I g -

All images © Google 2021



Page 19

APPENDIX 2 Rotherham -)
Metropolitan ‘

Borough Council

Licensing Act 2003

Premises Licence

Part 1 - Premises Details

POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES, OR IF NONE, ORDNANCE SURVEY MAP REFERENCE OR DESCRIPTION

Stop Inn Time
17 Brinsworth Lane, Brinsworth, Rotherham, South Yorkshire, S60 5BS.

WHERE THE LICENCE IS TIME LIMITED THE DATES

Not applicable

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES AUTHORISED BY THE LICENCE
- the sale by retail of alcohol

THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES

Activity (and Area if applicable) Description Time From Time To
The sale by retail of alcohol for consumption ON the premises only
Monday to Thursday Noon 10:30pm
Friday and Saturday Noon 11:00pm
Sunday Noon 9:00pm

THE OPENING HOURS OF THE PREMISES

Description Time From Time To

Monday to Thursday Noon 10:30pm
Friday and Saturday Noon 11:00pm
Sunday Noon 9:00pm

WHERE THE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLIES OF ALCOHOL WHETHER THESE ARE ON AND / OR OFF SUPPLIES

- The sale by retail of alcohol for consumption ON the premises only

Part 2

NAME, (REGISTERED) ADDRESS, TELEPHONE NUMBER AND EMAIL (WHERE RELEVANT) OF HOLDER OF PREMISES LICENCE

Kevin John Edwards 55 Moonshine Lane, Sheffield, South Yorkshire, S5 8RD.

Sharon Oliver 55 Moonshine Lane, Sheffield, South Yorkshire, S5 8RD.
Sharonoliver2904@gmail.com

REGISTERED NUMBER OF HOLDER, FOR EXAMPLE COMPANY NUMBER, CHARITY NUMBER (WHERE APPLICABLE)

NAME, ADDRESS AND TELEPHONE NUMBER OF DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE

AUTHORISES THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Kevin John EDWARDS 55 Moonshine Lane, Sheffield, South Yorkshire, S5 8RD.

Printed by LalPac on 01 Jun 2021 at 14:29 ||I|"|"”"l""”|I|I"|mmmlm|'|7ullltummafy P1042/40953 Page 1 of 10



Page 20

APPENDIX 2 Rotherham »

Metropolitan ‘
Borough Council

Licensing Act 2003
Premises Licence

PERSONAL LICENCE NUMBER AND ISSUING AUTHORITY OF PERSONAL LICENCE HELD BY DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR
WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE AUTHORISES FOR THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Licence No. SY07116PER Issued by Sheffield

Printed by LalPac on 01 Jun 2021 at 14:29 ||I|"|"”"l""”|I|I"|mmmlm|'|7ullltummafy P1042/40953 Page 2 of 10



Page 21

APPENDIX 2 Rotherham p)
Metropolitan ‘

Borough Council

Licensing Act 2003

Premises Licence

ANNEXES

Mandatory Conditions
All Premises Licence authorising supply of alcohol

The licence is granted subject to the Mandatory conditions for sale of alcohol as set out in the Licensing
Act 2003 as amended by the Licensing Act 2003 (Mandatory Licensing Conditions) Order 2010 and Order
2014.

1. No supply of alcohol may be made under the Premises Licence -

(@) Atatime when there is no Designated Premises Supervisor in respect of the Premises Licence;
or

(b) Atatime when the Designated Premises Supervisor does not hold a Personal Licence or his
Personal Licence is suspended.

2. Every supply of alcohol under the Premises Licence must be made, or authorised by a person who
holds a Personal Licence.

3. (1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry out, arrange or
participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises.

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following activities,
or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of
alcohol for consumption on the premises.

a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or
encourage, individuals to -

(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or supplied
on the premises before the cessation of the period in which the responsible person is
authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or

(i) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise);

b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or discounted fee
to the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic in a manner which carries a
significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

c¢) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or reward
the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less in a manner
which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or in the
vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or

Printed by LalPac on 01 Jun 2021 at 14:29 |||||||||||||||||||||||||||m|m|m|m|¥ummary P1042/40953 Page 3 of 10




Page 22

APPENDIX 2 Rotherham p)

Metropolitan ‘
Borough Council

Licensing Act 2003
Premises Licence

ANNEXES continued ...

glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable
manner.

e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than where that
other person is unable to drink without assistance by reason of disability).

4, The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to customers
where it is reasonably available.

5. (1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that an age
verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.

(2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licences must ensure that
the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with the age verification policy.

(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18
years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request, before
being served alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and either:-

(a) a holographic mark or
(b) an ultraviolet feature.
6. The responsible person shall ensure that -

(@) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the premises
(other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance ready for sale or
supply in a securely closed container) it is available to customers in the following measures -

(i) beer or cider: ¥ pint;
(ii) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and
(iii) still wine in a glass: 125 ml; and

(b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material which is available to
customers on the premises; and

(c) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of alcohol to be
sold, the customer is made aware that these measures are available.

Minimum Drinks Pricing

1. A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or off the

Printed by LalPac on 01 Jun 2021 at 14:29 |||||||||||||||||||||||||||m|m|m|m|¥ummary P1042/40953  Page 4 of 10



Page 23

APPENDIX 2 Rotherham p)
Metropolitan ‘

Borough Council

Licensing Act 2003
Premises Licence

ANNEXES continued ...
premises for a price which is less than the permitted price.

2. For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1 -
(a) “duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 1979
(b) “permitted price” is the price found by applying the formula -
P =D+ (DxV)
Where -
(i) P is the permitted price

(i) D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty were charged on
the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and

(iii) V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the value added
tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol;

(c) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a premises
licence -

(i The holder of the premises licence
(i) The designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or

(iii) The personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol under such a
licence;

(d) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a club
premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the premises in a capacity which
enables the member or officer to prevent the supply in question; and

(e) “value added tax” means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value Added Tax Act
1994.

3. Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would (apart from the
paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph shall be
taken to be the price actually given by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the nearest penny.

4. (1) Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph
2 on a day (“the first day”) would be different from the permitted price on the next day (“the
second day”) as a result of a change to the rate of duty or value added tax.

(2) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies of

Printed by LalPac on 01 Jun 2021 at 14:29 |||||||||||||||||||||||||||m|m|m|m|¥ummary P1042/40953 Page 5 of 10



Page 24

APPENDIX 2 Rotherham p)
Metropolitan ‘

Borough Council

Licensing Act 2003
Premises Licence

ANNEXES continued ...
alcohol which take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on the second
day.

If the Premises Licence has conditions in respect of Door Supervision
[except theatres, cinemas, bingo halls and casinos]

1. Where a premises licence includes a condition that at specified times one or more individuals must
be at the premises to carry out a security activity, each such individual must:

(a) be authorised to carry out that activity by a licence granted under the Private Security Industry Act
2001; or

(b) be entitled to carry out that activity by virtue of section 4 of the Act.
2. But nothing in subsection (1) requires such a condition to be imposed:

(a) in respect of premises within paragraph 8(3)(a) of Schedule 2 to the Private Security Industry Act
2001 (c12) (premises with premises licences authorising plays or films); or

(b) in respect of premises in relation to:

(i) any occasion mentioned in paragraph 8(3)(b) or (c) of that Schedule (premises being used
exclusively by club with club premises certificate, under a temporary event notice authorising
plays or films or under a gaming licence), or

(i) any occasion within paragraph 8(3)(d) of that Schedule (occasions prescribed by regulations

under that Act.
3. For the purposes of this section:
(a) “security activity” means an activity to which paragraph 2(1)(a) of that Schedule applies, and,

which is licensable conduct for the purposes of that Act, (see Section 3(2) of that Act) and

(b) paragraph 8(5) of that Schedule (interpretation of references to an occasion) applies as it applies
in relation to paragraph 8 of that Schedule.

Annex 2 Conditions consistent with operating schedule
Prevention of Crime and Disorder

1. The licence holder shall ensure that a digital CCTV system shall be installed and in operation at
the premises at all times. The system shall have a 28 day recording and retrieval system and footage
shall be capable of being downloaded immediately onto a portable storage device such as memory
stick or DVD. The CCTV cameras shall cover the entire licensed area of the premises, including the till

Printed by LalPac on 01 Jun 2021 at 14:29 |||||||||||||||||||||||||||m|m|m|m|¥ummary P1042/40953  Page 6 of 10




Page 25

APPENDIX 2 Rotherham p)
Metropolitan ‘

Borough Council

Licensing Act 2003
Premises Licence

ANNEXES continued ...
area where  payment is made for alcohol and the front rear and side parts of the garden which belong
to the property. The location of the monitor to allow playback and retrieval of data shall be located in an
area which is easily and safely accessible to Police Officers and Local Authority Officers.

2. The licence holder shall ensure that that the Information Commissioner’s Office is notified of the
CCTV system and that the data controller is aware of the Information Commissioners advice in relation to
the storage and handling of personal data, including when it can be provided to third parties.

3. The licence holder shall ensure that equipment shall be operated and maintained in good and
clear working order.

4. The licence holder shall ensure that at least one current staff member shall be trained in the use of
the system to ensure rapid data retrieval and download is retrieved should it be required by a Police
Officer or Council Licensing Enforcement Officer. Any footage requested shall be made available in
any event within 24 hours.

5. The licence holder shall ensure that notice of CCTV in operation shall be displayed in a clear and
prominent position at the premises.

Public Safety

6. The licence holder shall ensure that adequate lighting is provided at the premises both inside and
outside.

7. The licence holder shall ensure that staff are trained in relation to Environmental requirements.

8. The licence holder shall ensure that the toilet facilities are maintained and safe at all times.

Prevention of Public Nuisance

9. The licence holder shall ensure that an incident register shall be maintained and kept on site at all
times to record all incidents involving anti-social behaviour, injury and ejections from the premises. The
register shall include consecutively numbered pages in a bound format and include the time, date
and location of the incident, and details of the nature of the incident and names of any other staff involved
or to whom the incident was reported.

10. The licence holder shall ensure that the register shall include the details of any Police Officer who
attended the incident, names and addresses of any witnesses, and confirmation as to whether there is
CCTV footage of the incident. The register will be checked and signed on a weekly basis by the DPS or,
in the absence of the DPS, the manager who shall be nominated in Writing.

11. The licence holder shall ensure that this register shall be made available for inspection by South

Printed by LalPac on 01 Jun 2021 at 14:29 |||||||||||||||||||||||||||m|m|m|m|¥ummary P1042/40953 Page 7 of 10



Page 26

APPENDIX 2 Rotherham p)
Metropolitan ‘

Borough Council

Licensing Act 2003
Premises Licence

ANNEXES continued ...
Yorkshire Police or Local Authority Enforcement Officers immediately upon request.

12. The licence holder shall ensure that a refusals register shall be maintained and kept on site at all
times to record all occasions where refusal to sell alcohol has taken place. The register shall include
consecutively numbered pages in a bound format and include the time, date and location of the refusal,
details of the nature of the incident, names of any other staff involved or to whom the incident was
reported, and a description of the person(s) refused. The register shall be checked and signed on a
weekly basis by the DPS or, in the absence of the DPS, the manager who shall be nominated in Writing.

13. The licence holder shall ensure that the register shall be made available for inspection by South
Yorkshire Police or a Local Authority Enforcement Officer on request.

14 The licence holder shall ensure that new staff shall receive induction training prior to the
commencement of their employment at the premises, including drug awareness, underage sales training,
and serving to persons who are drunk. This training shall be recorded.

15. The licence holder shall ensure that refresher training shall take place on an annual basis and
shall be recorded.

16. The licence holder shall ensure that staff training records shall be retained on the premises,
maintained by the DPS or Premises Licence Holder, and made available immediately for inspection upon
request by South Yorkshire Police or Local Authority Enforcement Officers.

17. The licence holder shall ensure that customers will not be permitted to take vessels containing
alcoholic products into the premises, and no open vessels containing alcoholic products shall be allowed
to be taken  from the premises whilst the premises are conducting licensable activities.

18. The licence holder shall ensure that customers are reminded by way of clear and prominent
notices at the entrance/exit door to please leave the premises quietly and have consideration for any
neighbouring residential or business properties.

19. The licence holder shall ensure the premises have front & rear shutters.

20. The licence holder shall ensure that deliveries are made at the rear of the premises.

21. The licence holder shall ensure that no litter or bottles are left outside the premises beyond 21.00

Printed by LalPac on 01 Jun 2021 at 14:29 |||||||||||||||||||||||||||m|m|m|m|¥ummary P1042/40953  Page 8 of 10



Page 27

APPENDIX 2 Rotherham -)
Metropolitan ‘

Borough Council

Licensing Act 2003

Premises Licence

ANNEXES continued ...

hours.

Protection of Children from Harm

22. The licence holder shall ensure that the premises adopt a Challenge 25 proof of age scheme
approved by South Yorkshire Police. Signage shall be displayed in the premises that Challenge 25 is the
age verification policy adopted at the premises.

23. The premises shall adopt a Challenge 25 proof of age scheme approved by South Yorkshire
Police. Signage shall be displayed in the premises that Challenge 25 is the age verification policy adopted
at the premises.

24, Notices shall be displayed in the premises where they can be seen clearly to advise customers
that it is unlawful for persons under 18 to purchase alcohol or for any persons to purchase alcohol on
behalf of a person less than 18 years of age.

25. Notices shall be displayed in the premises where they can be seen clearly to advise customers
that it is unlawful for persons under 18 to purchase alcohol or for any persons to purchase alcohol on
behalf of a person less than 18 years of age.

26. The licence holder shall ensure that Children are not permitted on the premises.
Annex 3 Conditions attached after a Hearing of Licensing Authority

None.

Annex 4 Plans

See attached

Printed by LalPac on 01 Jun 2021 at 14:29 ||I|"|"”""""”"I"I"Immw wtlllnmary P1042/40953  Page 9 of 10



Page 28

APPENDIX 2 Rotherham -)
Metropolitan ‘

Borough Council

Licensing Act 2003

Premises Licence Summary P1042

Premises Details

POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES, OR IF NONE, ORDNANCE SURVEY MAP REFERENCE OR DESCRIPTION

Stop Inn Time
17 Brinsworth Lane, Brinsworth, Rotherham, South Yorkshire, S60 5BS.

WHERE THE LICENCE IS TIME LIMITED THE DATES

Not applicable

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES AUTHORISED BY THE LICENCE
- the sale by retail of alcohol

THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES

Activity (and Area if applicable) Description Time From Time To
The sale by retail of alcohol for consumption ON the premises only
Monday to Thursday Noon 10:30pm
Friday and Saturday Noon 11:00pm
Sunday Noon 9:00pm

THE OPENING HOURS OF THE PREMISES

Description Time From Time To
Monday to Thursday Noon 10:30pm
Friday and Saturday Noon 11:00pm
Sunday Noon 9:00pm

WHERE THE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLIES OF ALCOHOL WHETHER THESE ARE ON AND / OR OFF SUPPLIES

- The sale by retail of alcohol for consumption ON the premises only

NAME, (REGISTERED) ADDRESS OF HOLDER OF PREMISES LICENCE

Kevin John Edwards 55 Moonshine Lane, Sheffield, South Yorkshire, S5 8RD.
Sharon Oliver 55 Moonshine Lane, Sheffield, South Yorkshire, S5 8RD.

REGISTERED NUMBER OF HOLDER, FOR EXAMPLE COMPANY NUMBER, CHARITY NUMBER (WHERE APPLICABLE)

NAME OF DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE AUTHORISES THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Kevin John EDWARDS

STATE WHETHER ACCESS TO THE PREMISES BY CHILDREN IS RESTRICTED OR PROHIBITED
Not applicable

Printed by LalPac on 01 Jun 2021 at 14:29 ||I|"|"”""""”"I"I"Immw wllll"mary P1042/40953 Page 10 of 10



A

?d E 192 co

Page 29

fec Lo 180000177, Vsa

received 21°4-22|

APPENDIX 3

Application to vary a premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.
If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases
ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if

necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

i/We KEVIN EDWARDS & SHARON OLIVER

(Insert name(s) of applicant)
being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under section 34 of
the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below

Premises licence number
P1042

Part 1 - Premises Details

Posta! address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

STOP INN TIME
17 BRINSWORTH LANE

Post town | ROTHERHAM

Post code

S60 5BS

Telephone number at premises (if any)

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £10,500

Part 2 — Applicant details

Daytime contact
telephone number

07715840852

E-mail address (optional}

Sharonoliver2904@gmail.com

Current postal address if
different from premises
address

55 MOONSHINE LANE

Post Town | SHEFFIELD

| Postcode | S58RD

LasT DAY
1 May 202




Part 3 - Variation

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as soon as

If not do you want the variation to take effect from

APPENDIX 3

Please tick yes

possible? X

Day Month Year

| [T 1T

I | |

Please describe briefly the nature of the proposed variati
WE ARE A SMALL MICRO PUB WHERE WE HAVE BEEN S
COMMUNITY, REAL ALES AND VARIOUS OTHER DRINKS
THE OTHER LOCAL PUBS THEREFOQORE WE ATTRACT TH
WE ARE APPLYING FOR A VARIATION TO OUR LICENCE

COVID SAFE THEREFORE GIVING OUTSIDE SEATING A

PROPERTY WHICH WILL BE AN AREA OF AROUND 40FT

PROVIDE EXTRA SEATING SO SOCIAL DISTANCING RUL
WITH THE CURRENT RESTRICTIONS TABLE SERVICE A

WILL CONTINUE TO SERVE OUR CUSTOMERS AS SAFEL
OUTSIDE AND WILL STILL CARRY ON RESPECTING QUR
RESIDENTS, THE FLAT ABOVE OUR PREMISES IS A STO
ARE NO TENANTS LIVING THERE. WE ALSO WOULD LIK
TO INCLUDE DRINKING UP TIME AND CLEANING DOWN

n (Please see guidance note 1)
RVING THE LOCAL

WHICH ARE DIFFERENT FRCM
MORE MATURE CLIENTELLE.
O WE CAN CONTINUE TO BE
UND THE BACK OF THE
20FT THIS AREA WILL

8 CAN BE ADHERED TG

D MASKS WILL BE WORN, WE

Y AS POSSIBLE INSIDE AND

COMMUNITY AND LOCAL

RE/ROOM OFFICE SO THERE

E TO VARY THE TIMES ALSO

[IME. WE BELIEVE WE HAVE

MADE A POSITIVE IMPACT IN THE COMMUNITY SINCE O
AND WISH TO CONTINUE TO PROVIDE SOMEWHERE CU

PENING PRIOR TO COVID-19
TOMERS FEEL

COMFORTABLE TO HAVE A DRINK AND A CHAT AND MEET NEW PEOPLE. THIS HAS
BEEN A DIFFICULT TIME FOR EVERBODY AND ESPECIAULY SMALL BUSINESSES. WE

WISH TO CONTINUE SERVING OUR LOCAL COMMUNITY

OUR 4 LEGGED FRIENDS WHEN CUSTOMERS POP OUT

POP IN WITH THEIR DOG.

WE HAVE BECOME PART OF THE COMMUNITY THAT WE
CONTINUE.

ND CUSTOMERS AND ALSO
FOR AN EVENING WALK AND

ARE PROUD OF AND WISH TO

If your proposed variation would mean that 5,000 or more pe
are expected to attend the premises at any one time, please
the number expected to attend

%

le
te

| NO




— Page 31

APPENDIX 3

Part 4 Operating Schedule

Please complete those parts of the Operating Schedule below which would be subject to
change if this application to vary is successful.

Provision of regulated entertainment Please tick yes
a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A) O
b) films {if ticking yes, fill in box B) 'l
¢) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C) 4
d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D) ]
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E) 'l
)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F) X
g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G) O
h) a_nyth[ng ofa similar description to that falling within (e}, (f) or (g) 0
(if ticking yes, fill in box Hj)
Provision of entertainment facilities:
i) making music (if ticking yes, fill in box I) |
j)  dancing (if ticking yes, fill in box J) O
K) qntgrtginment of_a similar description to that falling within (i) or (j) ]
(if ticking yes, fill in box K)
Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box L) O
Sale by retail of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box M) X

In all cases complete boxes N, © and P




A

APPENDIX 3

Plays

Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the performance of a play take place
indoors or outdoors or both ~ please tick Indoors 0

(please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both O

Mon Please give further details here ﬁplease read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations fot performing plays (please read
guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where ydu intend to use the premises

for the performance of plays at different times to those listed in

the column on the left (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun




Page 33

APPENDIX 3

B

Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors

Standard days and or outdoors or both — please tick (please read | Indoors O

timings (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors O

Day | Start | Finish Both O

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please
read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun




APPENDIX 3

»or sporting events
dard days and
1gs (please read

lance note 6)

Start

Finish

Please give further details (pleas¢ read guidance note 3)

State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please

read guidance note 4)

Non standard timings. Where
for indoor sporting events at diff

intend to use the premises
rent times to those listed in

the column on the left

lease lis} (please read guidance note 5)




D

Page 35

APPENDIX 3

Boxing or wrestling

entertainments

Standard days and

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment
take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors O
please tick (please read guidance note 2)

timings (please read Outdoors m

guidance note 6)

Day | Start | Finish Both [

Mon Please give further details here {(please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling
entertainment (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to thoge
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat note 5)

Sun




Paan 2R
1 GgU JU
E
Live music Will the performance of live music take place
Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — plgase tick Indoors [
timings (please read (please read guidance note 2)
guidance note 6) Qutdoors O
Day | Start | Finish Both U
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations fof the performance of live music
(please read guidance note 4)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where ydu intend to use the premises
for the performance of live musi¢ at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
Sat note 5)
Sun




- Page 37

APPENDIX 3

F

Recorded music Will the playing of recorded music take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors L

timings (please read (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors | [}

Day | Start | Finish Both K.

Mon | 12.00 | 22.30 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
THE MUSIC IS ONLY BACKGROUND MUSIC THEREFORE WILL

NOT BE PLAYED LOUDLY

Tue |12.00 {2230

Wed | 12.00 | 22.30 | State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur [ 12.00 [22.30

Fri 12.00 | 23.30 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the playing of recorded music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat |[12.00 |23.30 |Noted)

Sun
12.00 22 00




G

APPENDIX 3

Performances of Will the performance of dance take place
dance indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors O
Standard days and (please read guidance note 2)
timings (please read Outdoors ]
guidance note 6)
Day Start Finish Both X
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations fof the performance of dance
(please read guidance note 4)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where ygu intend to use the premises
for the performance of dance at Hifferent times to those listed in
the column on the left, please ligt (please read guidance note 5)
Sat
Sun

10




H

== Page 39

APPENDIX 3

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e), (f) or

(9)

Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will
be providing

Day | Start

Finish

Will this entertainment take place indoors or | Indoors

Mon

outdoors or both — please tick (please read
guidance note 2) Outdoors

14

Both O

Tue

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed

Thur

State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within {e}, {f) or (q) (please read

guidance note 4)

Fri

Sat

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the entertainment of a similar description to that falling

within (e), (f) or (g} at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sun

1




Page 40

APPENDIX 3

Provision of facilities
for making music
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the facilities for making music you

will be providing

Will the facilities for making music be
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Inoears L)
(please read guidance note 2) Qutdoors O
Day | Start | Finish Both O
Mon Please give further details here {please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for
making music (please read guidafce note 4)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where ydu it intend to use the premises
for rowsmn of facilities for makiing music at different times to
lease list (please read
Sat guidance note 5)
Sun

12




Page 41

APPENDIX 3

J

Provision of facilities | Will the facilities for dancing be indoors or

for dancing outdoors or both — please tick (see guidance | Indoors U

Standard days and note 2)

timings (please read Outdoors | []

guidance note 6) Both [l
Please give a description of the facilities for dancing you will be
providing

Day Start Finish

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for providing dancing facilities
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of facilities for dancing at different times to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read

Sat guidance note 5)

Sun

13




K

APPENDIX 3

Provision of facilities
for entertainment of a
similar description to

that falling within i or j

Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note B)

Please give a description of the 1
you will be providing

ype of entertainment facility

Day Start Finish | Will the entertainment facility belindoors or Indoors ]
outdoors or both — please tick {Jease read

Mon guidance note 2) Qutdoors O

Both O]

Tue Please give further details here {please read guidance note 3)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for
entertainment of a similar description to that falling within i or j
(please read guidance note 4)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where
for the provision of facilities for pntertainment of a similar
description to that falling withinli_or | at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
note 5)

Sun

14




Page 43

APPENDIX 3

L
Late night refreshment | Will the provision of late night refreshment
Standard days and take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors O

timings (please read

please tick (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors O

Day | Start | Finish Both [l

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
refreshment (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to
those listed in the column on the left. please list (please read

Sat guidance note 5)

Sun

15




APPENDIX 3

M

Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for On the

Standard days and consumption (Please tick box} (glease read premises O

timings (please read guidance note 7)

guidance note 6) Off the 0

premises

Day Start Finish Both X

Mon | 12.00 | 23.00 [ State any seasonal variations fof the supply of alcohol (please
read guidance note 4)
THESE TIMES REFLECT WHEN THE LATEST THE CUSTOMERS

Tue 12.00 | 23.00 |VYWILL LEAVE AND CLEANING UP|TIME TO CLOSE THE PUB

Wed |12.00 |23.00

Thur | 12.00 | 23.00 | Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the supply of alcohol at diffefent times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri 12.00 | 24.00

Sat 12.00 | 24.00

Sun | 12.00 |22.30

N

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, acti
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may givelrise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 8)

NO

vities, other entertainment or

16




o

Page 45

APPENDIX 3

Hours premises are
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 6)

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)

Day Start Finish
Mon | 12.00 |23.00
Tue 12.00 | 23.00
Wed 12,00 |23.00
Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be
open to the public at different times from those listed in the
Thur 112,00 | 23.00 | column on the left_ please list (please read guidance note 5)
Fri 12.00 | 24.00
Sat | 12.00 |24.00
Sun 12,00 |22.30

Please identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be
removed as a consequence of the proposed variation you are seeking

WE WOULD APPRECIATE IF YOU COULD CONSIDER THE TIMES SO THE DRINKING UP
TIMES AND CLEANING DOWN TIME CAN BE DONE SAFELY AND ALSO GIVE
CUSTOMERS CHANCE TO STILL HAVE A DRINK EVEN IF IT IS TIME SLOT RESTRICTED

17




Page46
APPENDIX 3
Please tick yes
® | have enclosed the premises licence 1
L]

* | have enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence;

If you have not ticked one of these boxes please fill in reasong for not including the licence, or
part of it, below

Reasons why | have failed to enclose the premises licence or felevant part of premises licence

WILL FORWARD IT TO YOU WHEN REQUIRED
WE WILL PAY THE RELEVANT FEE WHEN CONTACTED

18




Page 47

APPENDIX 3

resylt of the proposed variation:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (h.c.d.e) (please read guidance note 9)

ALCOHOL TO BE SERVED TO CUSTOMERS WITH COVID-19 RESTICTIONS IN PLACE,
SOCIAL DISTANCING AND MASKS TO BE WORN.

TABLE SERVICE

WE ARE MEMBERS OF THE LOCAL PUBWATCH IN WHICH WE ATTEND THE MEETINGS
AND PARTICIPATEIN ALL INITIATIVES “*ASK ANGELA", WHICH 15 ONE OF THEM.

NO DRUG TOLERANCE

DESIGMATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR APPOINTED

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

T HAVE DOOR SECURITY ON FRIDAY AND SATURDAY EVENINGS.

CCTV IN PLACE

STAFF AWARE NOT TO SERVE A CUSTOMER WHO APPEARS INTOXICATED.

NO DRUG TOLERANCE.

CHALLENGE 25 PROOF OF IDJAGE VERIFICATION IF THE CUSTOMER APPEARS
UNDER 25.

) Public safety

HEALTH AND SAFETY RISK ASSESSMENTS UNDERTAKEN ALL STAFF TRAINED.
DOOR SUPERVISORS ON FRIDAY AND SATURDAY EVENINGS.

REPORTING ACCIDENTS.

FIRE SAFETY AND FIRE EXITS EVACUATION PROCEDURES.

CCTV IN PLACE.

DISPLAY ALL RELEVENT PAPERWORKFOR CUSTOMERS TO VIEW, INSURANCE,
FREMISES LICENCE, FIRE CERTIFICATE FOR FIRE EXTINGUISHERS.

MASKS WILL BE WORN AND COVID-19 SOCIAL DISTANCING ADHERED TO.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

TRAIN STAFF TO BE AWARE AND OBSERVE CUSTOMERS AS POTENTIAL RISKS FOR
FOSSIELE DISTUBANCES.

NO NOISE WHEN LEAVING THE PREMISES RESPECTING RESIDENTS AT ALL TIMES.
REPORT ANY NUSIANCES APPROPRIATELY

e) The protection of children from harm

CCTV

CHALLENGE 25

NO ALCOHOL TO BE BOUGHT FOR UNDER 18’5

CHILDREN TO BE ACCOMPANIED BY A RESPONSIBELE ADULT AT ALL TIMES.

-
w



Page 48

APPENDIX 3

Please tick yes

* | have made or enclosed payvment of the fee O

* | have sent mpies_ of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and 0
others where applicable

* | understand that | must now advertise my application X

* | have enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of it or explanation 0O

* | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will %

be rejected

IT15 AN OFFENCE, LIABELE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE
STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A
FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 5 — Signatures__{please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant (the current premises licence holder) or applicant’s solicitor or
other duly authorised agent (please read guidance note 11). If signing on behalf of the
applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature KEVIN EDWARDS
Date 2000421
Capacity CWHNER

Where the premises ligence is jointly held signature of 2nd applicant (the current
premises licence holder) or 2nd applicant’s solicitor or other authorised agent (please
read guidance note12). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature SHARON OLIVER
Date 2000421
Capacity JOINT OVWNER

Contact name (where not previously given) and address for comespondence associated
with this application (please read guidance note 13)
17A BRINSWORTH LANE

Post town | ROTHERHAM Post code | S60 5B5S

Telephone number (if any) 07715840652

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address (optional)
Sharonoliver2904@gmail.com

Lo
L NF



D e =G

=]
<
L
o
o
g

_W_

spaedas pury

Representation from
MrJLand MsCB

“uopewouy saypng Aue aanbas nod j mouy 3w ya) asea)d

)]
4
()
(@)
©
i

¢¢ Mriodiua) 10U pue UORINNSU0D JUaURLLIA B 5| SIYT 010ud 341 woay 335 [|Im nod sy | 2dn ind Waag JM|FPUBLD J0 LI0S W0S USAS 5 2134 | Sluapisal [ea0] uo Bupoedu) pue ssauyBlg jo suua) uj paaaln aq ol spaau Ajauns pu dog aul Jano 05(E 5| B30 JOOpIN0 341 uo Bupiuyl ay)

panosdde 2q o1 pamo|ie aq Jouued Ajdws siy)

“URUPIY2 o o) Builuod wuey ysu am Ag auaym sagjuuey Bunod aney jashu sy o ]w_oﬁ_._m_wz JO0p Pau AL @] umo Jj@

U0 3] Y2IYm o S0s 'sjuspisal [B20] Jo) Budiiom Alan 5| UoRENIES B|0ym Bl | §SIUIRdiiod auning asNED PINOM PUE SIUapisal mojjay 03 aJuesinu e aq pinowm siyl Ajauns upeBe ing Jismw Supteld uo ueyd osje Ay Waly) pUncue 1o Wayl anogqe saylia syuapisad AuBLL 05 LM Op 0] ysim ASL JEUA 10} uolisod Buoum syl ul Apeap st gnd siy)
{81 aq 10uued

21y S30UANDASLOD AU LTI [[3U D1 PUE 1)|NG LIG 5,1| 341| SWIA3S 11 SW O] 351 18 1nd 30 S3N|| PINOA JJBUURL ABWI B U] pue Ajajes ssa00e ujeB A3Ul pinoo 5,0053] 40 Jea 3l 18 SJ1) UO J0IRIIUSE B SEM UaUL J) IO FMDU Lo Paxdo|d |IB 5,31 Ji 552008 uled Ajages apeBiig aiy auyl pinod qnd ay) anoqe SIEY AUl JO JUD Uj 24y B Sem 3531 J|
-apgnaosy Hig aq pinod asay aaueln ABlgs B woy Ay Yo3E 0 313 3 ) 05 Aujew poam jo apew § 3] dmain po Juod Ajages pue yyesy e woly payaays uaag ) sey juoissiuusd Sujuuepd 108 Asyy aney

“UOJLPPE U] YIjealy [IUSWLOIIALS LM S3NSS] SAEY UYL NOA 0% YSIGON] PESEIIIU]| SO0 B3R JO0PING PASEAIIU| UE YL |2 s8 ARung “Alwposd 25002 u) SJUSPISaU |B20] PUE 3R s1ej) yum ‘ale)i 2yl Jo Lied S|yl s0) SNOJNOIRU 5| PRIINIISW0D aney A34] B3R J0OPING 1)

“Apadoid jo Supejap pue Wi 3jssod 52 (2 S8 INOINBLUSY (21504 U2 JayLIng s35ned 180 pue eaie [e30] i) o) Suil) pood e aq Ued Sjy) Moy 335 o) i8] | “BUpLow 1630 341 4o 2500sip O] SABL M (UM Jusiuaied syl uo sassed 1ud sse(d Sujaes| sa [jam se peos syl dn

BupaB8ess ajdoad i WBILPIL 1B USHOM U8 3m UAYO 31N "uado S1ARN0 Auew 00) APBRJIE 5| 24341 QN [B1D0S [220] auy) pUB gnd SABMIIE) SE j|2m S8 "3 uu) dogs wouy ssoue sadBew £ 3yl yum Bale [enuapisal e u) AjRuns “saBuo) o) JULp 0] pasojie 218 2yqnd 3u1 ji B3UR [220] 4] W) JAPUOSIP 2gnd 35MET |1t 303130 | Y2IYM SIN0Y
Bupeado puagxa o1 qnd 2wl Ag uj and waaq sey voniejdde ue 1oyl Aepo) pawuea) AjUD JABY IA U0 1,US) ST 0 159G 21 18 yaiym aBenBuey ansnge pue (noy Jeay ospe pinoa noA pue daags o] 108 01 paEBnAs uayo saayBnep Aw Ag 2saym PIo Jead E pue 7 e aney | ey Bunod Aw 01 Ajuo 10U 0] 20URSINU (B3 B UIIT INBY S|3A3| 510U |
*100pu) Ajuo @sn J0opIno ou Yy gnd 0uopu B se pancudde sem ays sy uojedjjdde [euEjo ayi wouy

S ) woly Bupuod s asiou o) 3np Juod auo e pannpa Ajjenoe asam me_wm_.._w_c_.__u JOOPING A4 "5 060 52 [ S8 PUINIE SO0 JU2UaHIP PRY 3ARL 3 213UM S1U[R)HLIOD JSI0U SHOJILUNU PISIE] 3ADY 3M J2ak 108 m_.._u_._._t._u_ JOOPING pAmo|(e a3 A3yl 30us 13a]

'qnd ouzjw uup dogs JO B3UE J00PING 3UI JO YIBq A 01uo Apanp uspued seau sy sey Auadoud Ay

“|peyaey Aepol Jaipea Bujpuage Joj nod yuey) pue ‘esy] [ewa Jnod 104 noA juewy)
‘WOOULIBLE POOD

qnd awp uw) dois TT6LP0 Uopeadde uopeueA 33U 104 BaiApe Jualin ey deigng

L5:LL L202/50/02 uo abessaw snj 01 pandas noj

unyIed-poomIBpul) esM] @ ABjueisu Bepey @ Ol

s PIEMIOS ¢ Iy Adey Gy fidey Cy

gnd awn uul dois | |6/#0 uonedijdde uoneLiea a3uadl| o) adiApe Juabin :pm4



Page 50

auoyd! Aw wouj Juag

APPENDIX 4

syueyy Auepy

Representation fromMs S M

‘noA woJy Suueay oy psemioy Bupjoo]

‘paffo| uaaq aaey jey] swiajqoid ayy aas ued noA asuadi| adueys o] BwAjdde uaym os padfo| jou si } Wayy jsuiede apew ale syuiejdwod uaym Aym yse pip | “asiou al ml.z__s Huijeap sem | Jeah 52
‘2w Buu 0] Weay JUIWaDI0JUI 3] 198 pjnom 3y pies pue uoIjEWIOJUl SI13Y]) aw aAed oym ' yum ayods | "Asesodway

aq pjnoys 3 1ey) juawpedap Suiue|d aq pawiojul uaag aney | yaym Ajisea Alan umop uayel aq ued Jey) auo Alesodwa) e Jou aunyanus Juauiwoad e 1 ) INg papuaixa Jayuny uaaq sey eale apisino ay) 1a8uo| soy sy yum dn 1nd o} aney

01 Buio8 mou we | 3eyy 8 Buimouy |1 |93y aw Bupjew s 3 "uapied Aw ojuo Buppoeq s siyy se pied gnd e ul Buial) we | ay)| |23 | "sAep yaam wdTT pue spuayaam yBiupiw o) puajxa o3 Bunuem ale Aay) 1eY) pawlojul we | mop Buiuana ay) v wdg
1aye azeds apisino ay) asn o} pamo|e Jou aiam Aayl 1ey) awi} Joys e iy aoe|d un jnd sem 3| ‘pno| ooy sem J Jey) sinoqyBiau pue yashw yyum paasBe pue jno awes A3yl yaiym ‘SUOISEIO JO 1AQUNU B UO Wea) Jualiajeqe asiou ay) o} a8enBue|
peq pue asiou ay) ynoge paule|dwos am Jead j5e7 ‘gnd oudi| B Se passe|d aq Ued 31 julyl jou op | Juled ay3 o papuaixa uaaq sey Apadosd siyj se aisnw pue sawn Suiuado ul aBueys ayy Jnoge paLIoM J3YIel We | ‘sA0qe ay) a1 ‘|eydey IH

awy) u) dojs o3 Juepep 3oafgng

N ACE WEIaol@uried-pooMIapunesy| :3)
FA O LUE Bliaiol @.Huo.l_ﬂ.m.ﬂ
158 DE:ZF:TT 18 TZOT AeN 6T :@3eQ

O

:afessaw papiemioj uifag

auoyd! Aw woiy Juag



Page 51

APPENDIX 4

-
’_
| - -
-
[ ——

b -
1 Aiw oI
o —

- » . -~
| A
e — = b
P — — —
= [ e
—
ey
—
=
—
—
—
o .lw.'
-
i’
i
§ 3
E
i
£
E]
i
4
)
5
i
H —
]
i
H
X
&
i
3
#
&

L



APPENDIX 4

0T SMOPUIAN 40} [TEJN Wodj Juas

2 ulede syuey)
w0

y8nous s| s1yy adoy

Representation from Mr T M

o

O) waswana Buippe Je)s pue mou Buiop aJe Aay) Jeym puagxa |Im Aayy passed uoiedijdde aouad)| 51yl 398 Aay3 aauo Jey) paluom ale apy "a|qejdacaeun Ajjezos si ) wBiupiw s awiy Buisos 3ey) 1 ‘awiy Buisolz Je Japno| 328 saop asiou ay | "1apno| uaaa asiou ay) Bupjew
(02n0 Bunyjey aq ||im sadtoa ayy punolByaeq ay3 Ui 51 JISNW 3y} J| UBAS ‘SI0M UBAS SIBJIEL SYEW 2PISING JISNW paplodal Joj paljdde aney Aayy Jey3 108y 3y} Jey3 0} ppY "a|qeuosealun s JyBiupiw ZT |nun uapied ay) jo wooq ayy 1e jey) Suiaey Jeyl yuiyl | ‘asiou ayy Jeay
waa ‘WieMm SIJ8YIESM 3] UBYM 31 3Y} [|B op am yoiym ‘mopuim Buipue ano uado am uaypn “ySiupiw 7T 01 papuaixa aJe sinoy Sujuado ay) Aepinjes pue Aepli4 1ey) pajsanbas aney Aayl ‘awn Buiso)d j1un sajydne| pue sadjon pasiel Jo asIOU auy] Jeay Ued am Ajjuaind

‘leayaey syueyy

uoi3aalgo 3y 3ralgng

L e

LT:ST TZOZ AN BT :3ues




	Agenda
	3 Consideration of an application (made in accordance with s.34 of the Licensing Act 2003) for the variation of a Premises Licence for Stop Inn Time, 17 Brinsworth Lane, Brinsworth, Rotherham, S60 5BS
	Appendix 1 - premises location (004)
	Appendix 2 - Stop Inn Time Premises Licence P1042
	Appendix 3 - Stop Inn Time Variation Application 210421
	Appendix 4 - representations
	Objection - J L and C B (REDACTED)
	Objection - S M (REDACTED)
	Objection - T M (REDACTED)





